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To

Shri Vimal Kumar,

Chief Engineer (works cum TLQA)
C.P.W.D., Sector 7B,

Near CPWD Inspection Bunglow
Chandigarh-160019

Promotion to the post of Office Superintendent for the vacancy year
2017-18 in the northern region- reg.

Sub:

Ref: Your office order No. 148/2020 dated 03/07/2020.

Revered Sir,

Please accept our heartiest gratitude in extending your valuable support
for getting the promotion orders issued in respect of Upper Division Clerk to
the post of Office Superintendent for the vacancy year 2017-18. and most of
the officials have been adjusted at the same station considering pandemic
situation and request of this Association.

Issuance of the above orders is a great relief to the ministerial cadre of
northern region who were waiting for these orders since June-2019 as this case
was shuttling between Directorate and co-ordination Unit.

Your attention is invited in the matter of further promotions as panel for
filling of the vacancies of Office Superintendents for the vacancy year 2018, 2019
and 2020 in the Northern region has not so far been prepared and the officials
are retiring without getting the legitimate right of promotion. Similarly
promotion panel for other ministerial cadre posts are also pending with
coordination Unit.

We request your goodself for taking appropriate action for filling up of all
the vacancies of ministerial cadre at the earliest.

Thanking you & With regards.

Yours sincerely,
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General Secretary



